
 

DECEMBER 6, 2023 PARK & RECREATION 
COMMISSION 

 

City Hall-Central Place Room, 3989 Central Ave NE  

Wednesday, December 06, 2023  

6:00 PM  

 AGENDA 
 

ATTENDANCE INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC 
Members of the public who wish to attend may do so in-person, by calling 1-312-626-6799 and 
entering meeting ID 851 7646 1822 or by Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85176461822. For 
questions please call the Recreation Department at 763-706-3730. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

COMMUNITY FORUM: At this time, individuals may address the Park and Recreation Commission 
about any item not included on the regular agenda. All speakers need to state their name and 
connection to Columbia Heights, and limit their comments to five (5) minutes. Those in attendance 
virtually should send this information in the chat function to the moderator. The Board will listen to 
brief remarks, ask clarifying questions, and if needed, request staff to follow up or direct the matter to 
be added to an upcoming agenda. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
(These items are considered to be routine by the Park & Recreation Commission and will be enacted as 
part of the Consent Agenda by one motion.) 

1. Approve regular meeting minutes Park & Recreation Commission October 25, 2023 
2. Approve Payment of Bills - Parks October 2023 
3. Approve Payment of Bills - John P Murzyn Hall October 2023 
 

LETTERS AND REQUESTS 

OLD BUSINESS 
4. Park Improvements Discussion - Staff will discuss the process, funding, and future steps 

towards park improvements. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

REPORTS 
Recreation Director 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
Commission Members 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Auxiliary aids or other accommodations for individuals with disabilities are available upon request when the request is 
made at least 72 hours in advance. Please contact Administration at 763-706-3610 to make arrangements. 

1



 

Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting 
John P Murzyn Hall – Keyes Room, 530 Mill St 

October 25, 2023 
 

 

   

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Call to Order/Roll Call 
Tom Greenhalgh called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm 
 
Members present: Teresa Eisenbise, Tom Greenhalgh, Taher Harzallah, Andrew Macko, Andrea Ostergaard, 
Nicole Peterson 
 
Staff present: David Cullen, Public Works Interim Director; Keith Windschitl, Recreation Director; Deanna Saefke, 
Recreation Secretary; Amada Marquez Simula, Mayor Council Representative 
 
Community Forum 
Resident Scott Skaja indicated he and his wife have been playing pickleball for a few years. They have used 
courts in Columbia Heights and the surrounding communities. They appreciate the new court at Prestemon Park 
and feel it is a good step towards making something more people in the pickleball community will come and 
enjoy. Not too many people want to go back to Prestemon when there are other nearby courts with better 
setups. Skaja would like to see the court at Prestemon resurfaced, a low level fence, and some kind of shade. 
Cullen replied the original court was a basketball court with old pavement. The Public Works staff removed the 
two basketball hoops, put an overlay on the court and did the striping. The cost to make that into a pickleball 
court was less than installing two new basketball hoops. Cullen did look into the cost for fencing but the quote 
was approximately $8,000 or $9,000 a few years ago. He is looking into the current costs for fencing. Skaja 
appreciates all the work that has been done, he likes Columbia Heights and wants to bring friends who play 
pickleball here instead of going somewhere else. He offered his assistance in whatever way he can help, as a 
voice of support or ways to fundraise. Skaja added that the surface of asphalt can get slippery when playing and 
if the court can be resurfaced it will be safer and a better experience. Eisenbise asked what fundraising would 
look like. Skaja replied he is unsure but one of the first steps is social medial feelers. Marquez Simula indicated 
corporate sponsorship. Ostergaard indicated pickleball is the hot new sport. Skaja replied it is the fastest 
growing sport. Courts are popping up all over. Harzallah indicated that Lifetime Fitness is changing half of the 
tennis courts over to pickleball courts.  
 
Macko asked if the three-disc golf baskets at Prestemon Park are going to have tee boxes put around them. 
Cullen asked if he means cement pads. Macko replied just stakes even and if numbers will be put on the baskets. 
Cullen replied that was discussed. Next year they will look at using miscellaneous concrete to install pads. Macko 
replied he has wood stakes that are already made up if staff want to keep them there. He also has a nine-hole 
layout that he has been playing a lot. 
 
Marquez Simula has a suggestion from a resident to install a concrete cornhole at one of our parks. Other 
residents have asked if the volleyball courts and soccer could be moved to Huset Park away from McKenna Park 
because it is such a crowded area. Residents would like to see the tennis courts removed at Sullivan Park. Cullen 
replied the tennis courts will most likely be removed in the spring due to staff time being so short in the fall for 
other projects like tree plantings and street sweeping. Marquez Simula added that Public Works staff are 

2

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 2 

 

   

 

repairing roads to prepare for snow plowing. Cullen replied staff also lower the gate valves in the roads for the 
water shutoffs because they will rise and lower with the frost. This is done so that the streets are safer for the 
snowplows. Potholes are filled until it snows. 
 
Eisenbise asked if the tennis court at Sullivan Park will be completely removed. Cullen replied yes. The land in 
that area is mostly swamp and you can see the ground heave as much as six to eight inches in the spring. Macko 
replied that park would be a great location for a pickleball court. Windschitl responded that residents near the 
park called and said that they do not want a pickleball court there but would rather see open green space. 
Marquez Simula indicated residents want quiet walking paths and additional picnic tables. Cullen replied an 
effective use of the tax dollars to the biggest benefit, a pickleball court at that location would cost a lot more 
than just finding a different location or just including it in the master park plan. You would get more bang for 
your buck that way as opposed to trying to develop on that site due to the conditions. He feels an open green 
space would be an excellent use of that area. Ostergaard shared that Valley View Elementary does a lot of field 
trips to Sullivan Park so having more open space would be great for them. Ostergaard asked how all of these 
things fit into a bigger plan. Is there a plan for all of the parks. Cullen replied there was a parks master plan 
created in 2004. The plan was updated in 2014. There has been talk about getting grants or possible bonding to 
move forward with park improvements, but the 2014 plan would need to be updated. Ostergaard asked if that is 
something the Commission does or who says that it needs to be updated to proceed forward. Marquez Simula 
replied there is a grant application for some work at Huset Park but that is still waiting on approval. The type of 
work done would still need to be determined. Community outreach and feedback would be needed because 
staff do not want to go off the old 2014 plan as needs have changed. Ostergaard asked if there is something that 
the Commission can be doing in the meantime to be ready to go out for more grants. Do the members need to 
start collecting ideas and data to be able to take advantage of other grant opportunities. She indicated there 
should be a larger plan as opposed to doing one random project at a time. Cullen replied a large park master 
plan would be beneficial. Ostergaard asked how do they work towards getting a large master park plan over the 
next three to five years. Peterson replied a designer would need to be hired. Ostergaard stated money would 
need to be allocated towards that. Cullen replied the last master park plan cost around $35,000 to look over the 
site and usage of the park. He indicated with the current grant application, Interim City Manager Hansen is 
asking for money for the Public Works facility and Huset Park. Nothing can really be done until staff have more 
information after this proposal is returned.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Eisenbise asked if seasonal employees are done for the year or if there is new batch of seasonal employees for 
snowplow driving. Cullen replied they are now two seasonal employees. As the summer winds down, they 
switch over to in-house operations. In the past there has been one seasonal person that might float through the 
winter to shovel ice rinks and other work. Depending on the budget they may or may not use one seasonal 
person through the winter. Eisenbise asked for next year if he is anticipating another raise in wages. Cullen 
replied that has been discussed and even getting the initial raise in wages was a huge help in getting staff. The 
current seasonal rate is at the middle or the higher end of what other cities are offering. He will revisit the wage 
scale in the spring and compare it with other surrounding cities. 
 
Motion by Macko, second by Peterson, to approve the consent agenda. Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Letters and Requests  
None at this time. 
 
 

3

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 3 

 

   

 

Old Business 
Ostergaard wanted to add to the previous discussion on a master park plan so that the topic doesn’t just die. 
There is an opportunity coming up with Truck or Treat to get feedback. Is there something that can be done like 
creating a survey, or members circulating among themselves to pull something together. Consultants do not 
mean anything without getting input first. She feels there is more to be discussed. Peterson replied a good 
consultant will have community outreach as part of their job. They determine what the community needs are 
and what is feasible within the budget provided. The master plan is then a reflection of that. The Commission 
could do preliminary things like that but it will ultimately be covered in the planning process. Eisenbise indicated 
when she was on the library board they created a strategic plan for the next year or two based on what the 
results were from the most recent city survey. Having a strategic plan for the Park & Recreation Commission 
might be a good idea. Ostergaard replied that might be a first step to work towards something. Greenhalgh 
replied that masterplans have been created for different parks within the last few years. Windschitl indicated 
Hasen presented the park plans one by one with the amenities in March of 2023. Hansen should be included in 
this discussion because he has updated cost estimates. Windschitl stated most of the costs had doubled since 
the 2014 plans. Cullen agreed that Hansen has a lot of the information and there is a lot of moving parts 
involved in this whole process. Hansen will be able to put things into context with regards to the rest of the City. 
 
New Business 
4. City Park Use Discussion 
Windschitl reported the city park usage and rentals have significantly increased over the last few years. This is 
with paid rentals and with general usage where people just show up at the parks. With this extra usage it creates 
a lot of extra labor, a lot of extra costs, a lot of extra clean up, and incidents. He wants to discuss the park rental 
process and the volleyball groups using the parks. Windschitl has worked with the organizers of the volleyball at 
one of the parks almost weekly this summer and the police department has been involved. 
 
Windschitl indicated due to the shortage in seasonal staff for the cleanup of the parks, staff made the decision 
to only rent each park one time per weekend. A shelter that might be rented for Sunday, would not have a 
rental their on Friday or Saturday, but it will most likely be used by the public. So, when the renter shows up on 
Sunday there could be a big mess or a minimal mess. This decision to rent only one day was made over a year 
ago because without seasonal staff to work we did not want to pay full-time staff double time to come in on the 
weekend. The revenue generated for park rentals this summer was just over $9,000. Currently a resident of 
Columbia Heights can rent the park for a four-hour block of time for $50, a non-resident $150, and a resident 
group over 100 people is $125. The Recreation Department does the park rentals, takes in the money, gives the 
key to any park building, and the Public Works Department does the park cleanup and maintenance. Windschitl 
would like to see what the Commission has heard from the residents, what their input is as far as what should 
be done moving forward. Should parks be rented all three days with the potential of having a full-time staff work 
to clean each park, or not rent the parks at all, or keep one rental at each park on the weekend. Greenhalgh 
stated the revenue from park rentals was $9,000 but asked how much labor costs were to clean the parks. 
Cullen replied at one point in time seasonal staff were used for cleaning the parks on the weekends. Since the 
city operates two wading pools they are required to check the chlorine levels daily. With seasonal positions if 
they work on the weekends they need two other days off during the week. Seasonal staff are used during the 
week for various duties. Cullen indicated full-time staff were coming in on the weekends to check the chlorine 
levels because they are better trained and it should be a qualified person checking the pools anyway. Marquez 
Simula asked if the full-time staff person is getting paid time and a half. Cullen replied yes. Marquez Simula 
asked if a person could be hired to only work weekends. Cullen replied that is a possibility but once you fill a 
position like that what does the rest of their position look like. He gave an example of when there are back to 
back rentals the fulltime staff clean the park, then go and check the two pools, and then go back to check the 

4

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 4 

 

   

 

park, the staff puts in a full day of work. He believes if there is a transaction taken for a park reservation we 
should be providing the service that is paid for. There was a park rental over the summer where the park 
foreperson came in at 7:30 in the morning, pressure washed and cleaned the park shelter, and when the renter 
came in at 11am the shelter was trashed and looked like no one had cleaned it. It is also hard to predict how 
long one park will take to clean from day to day. Macko stated the question was how much money was brought 
in for park rentals versus how much was paid out for labor. Cullen replied in 2022 labor costs were $86,000 and 
in 2021 it was $75,000. This only represents the costs and does not reflect the fact that when I staff works on 
the weekend they are off during the week so work gets shifted around and regular duties often get shifted. 
Peterson stated either we need to go full in for park rentals or pull out completely. Macko agreed. Peterson 
asked if a large deposit could be put down for each rental to ensure it is cleaned up when a reservation is done. 
Greenhalgh stated that city staff would not go to the park until Monday morning so if a rental is done on 
Saturday or even Sunday afternoon there is the potential of the area being trashed by other users. Peterson 
replied there is an online component where the renter would upload a photo of the park with a time stamp at 
the end of their rental to show the condition of it. Ostergaard stated it is typically not the people who pay to 
rent the parks that leave trash. Peterson asked if there is signage showing the parks are rented. Windschitl 
replied yes signage is put up at each park indicating there is a rental. For this year there is a permit number on 
the day it is rented and the other two dates say City Use. He reiterated that the mess left behind at some of the 
parks is unbelievable at times. The parks staff even use the dumpster behind Murzyn Hall to empty trash from 
the parks because the dumpster at Public Works is too full. Peterson stated there could be ways to increase a 
damage deposit and raise rates to allow more revenue for staff cleaning. Ostergaard asked if the hours a park is 
allowed to be rented can be limited so there is time for staff to go and clean prior to a rental. For example if 
rentals didn’t begin until 11am or 12pm. Greenhalgh stated people are not always willing to leave a park just 
because someone shows up with a park permit or confirmation of rental. Peterson stated a physical barrier or 
closure of the park could be installed and then unlocked at the time of the rental to keep other people out. 
Cullen restated it goes back to the question if we are in the business of park rentals or are they just amenities for 
the public to use. Marquez Simula asked how other cities operate their rentals. Saefke indicated the Commission 
talked about this during the initial discussion to only rent one day per weekend. Many other cities have specific 
time frames for a reservation but then they have staff that go to the park to clean for the next rental. They even 
do two rentals in one day. Marquez Simula stated with our large number of parks we wouldn’t be able to staff 
multiple cleanups at the same time. Cullen indicated that it takes time to get around to each park, transport the 
equipment and even fill up the pressure washer. Ostergaard asked if we should limit the number of parks that 
get rented. Harzallah stated that might get more confusing. Marquez Simula indicated that if parks are not open 
to be rented people just need to adjust how they plan for an event and have someone stationed at the park first 
thing in the morning. Windschitl agreed with Cullen, in that if we are charging for a service and we do not follow 
through on that service it makes us look bad. On several occasions this year we have received phone calls about 
the poor conditions of the parks and if they ask for a refund we do not have a way to prove that one way or 
another. Ostergaard asked how trashed the parks will be on the weekends if we are not having any staff go 
through them. Cullen replied as long as we have the wading pools open, we are required to have staff come and 
check them. The staffing schedule looks different when you are just having the trash emptied versus pressure 
washing. The initial thought for a compromise could be that the person checking the pools would go to each 
park that is rented and see if there is a large mess that needs to be cleaned and save more of the detail cleaning 
for the Monday through Friday duties. Windschitl reiterated that the garbage amount really adds up. He has 
gone to the parks almost weekly and knows that the park staff were there emptying the trash and by Friday 
afternoon the trash is already half full. If there is a rental Saturday or Sunday they do not have any more room 
for their own garbage. Eisenbise rented Huset Park West for a work party and was planning to clean for an hour 
or two prior to the party because of seeing how much trash gets left in the parks. They got there the day of the 
event, and it was clean. She thanked the parks staff for cleaning. Cullen reported the parks department is only 

5

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 5 

 

   

 

six members and one working foreperson. They still need to cut grass, prepare and drag ballfields, trim shrubs, 
plant trees, and a lot more work other than just picking up trash at the parks. Macko asked what an estimate 
would be for the cost of an extra employee, how many rentals would need to be taken to cover that cost. Are 
two rentals per weekend needed to cover the cost, or do we need to increase rental fees. Greenhalgh indicated 
it would be ideal to hire a part-timer on the weekends to work at parks. Cullen replied that is very hard to get. 
Eisenbise presented an idea. She participated in the Anoka County Ambassador Recycling Program and to be 
certified in that program you need to put in a large number of volunteer hours. Some of the hours that people 
put in are volunteering for events at parks and monitoring how the group is recycling. Maybe this program could 
be of use for private functions at the parks in our city. There would at least be someone there asking the group 
to pick up trash properly. Cullen replied this might be a good opportunity for the commission members to supply 
a volunteer schedule and take over a program like this. Macko asked if Anoka County gets a lot of participation. 
Eisenbise replied they offer the program two times per year and get anywhere from 15 to 20 people on average. 
Windschitl indicated this could be tabled until the next meeting. 
 
Windschitl reported staff, the police department, and city manager have been discussing the situation of the 
group playing volleyball at McKenna Park. They are typically there Friday night, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday 
nights. An additional group uses Gauvitte Park and also Sullivan Park. The police have been at Sullivan Park 
numerous times. That group of volleyball players have come into our office to try to get a permit to use the 
tennis courts and we denied that request because there are renters of the Sullivan Park shelter and a large 
group playing volleyball would occupy all of the parking. These are large groups of people playing volleyball, they 
are good people but there have also been some issues. An alcohol permit was giving to the group at McKenna 
Park and staff have worked very closely with them renters for many years. Originally some of these players 
started using Huset Park East and there were complaints from the neighbors regarding public urination so the 
group went to Keyes Park and after some issues from neighbors and the hockey rink being torn down, the group 
moved to McKenna Park. This group pays for additional biffs at the park. This year Windschitl and Captain 
Johnson have met with the renters numerous times about behaviors at the park. The neighborhood directly 
across from the hockey rink was having cars parked blocking their driveways. Later this summer the group set up 
a tournament and now the attendance has grown with other players from north and south Minneapolis, and 
vendors selling food and alcohol without permits. The police have seen this happening but when the group sees 
the police, they hide things. The alcohol permit was revoked from the group. Being a resident near a park you 
can expect various uses of that park, but he believes no resident signed up for this type of usage. He isn’t sure 
how the Commission wants to move forward with this situation. Windschitl has a contact at each site. Sullivan 
Park would be remedied by the removal of the tennis courts. He would like input from the Commission to 
remedy the situation prior to next year. Windschitl reported the group at McKenna Park pays for one park 
permit for the year because we never would rent out the hockey rink, it gets their contact information on file. 
One option would be to implement a permit every day. This group did pay to resurface the pavement of the 
hockey rink. 
 
Ostergaard lives near McKenna Park but on the 7th Street side and is not bothered by any of these issues. She 
asked what the complaints are from other residents. Saefke replied that the most recent one was that a 
teenager came home and had been drinking alcohol at the park saying he got it from people playing volleyball. 
Windschitl reported the issues have been liquor available to minors, the selling of alcohol without a license, the 
public urination has not been an issue since the three biffs are there, residents getting blocked from parking in 
their driveways, and after talking with the renters, they posted signs in Spanish to park elsewhere so the 
problem was taken care of until all of these other Minneapolis groups started coming. Peterson stated that it 
kind of feels they are walking all over us. Windschitl indicated that ultimately it is a public park. If we no longer 
allow them to rent the area in the park we no longer have any contact information or anyone to work with when 

6

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 6 

 

   

 

there are issues. Ostergaard asked if there are requirements such as an off duty police officer required on site 
when there is alcohol, or something else that can be put into a conditional use permit. Windschitl replied they 
probably won’t’ do a permit if we make it any more difficult and they will just show up. Cullen stated that parks 
are there for a reason and meant to be enjoyed for public use. With the high demand of McKenna Park it is just 
unfortunate that it is in a neighborhood. This is somewhat of a unique situation that is just in the wrong area. 
This might be something the Commission wants to keep in mind when looking at future park designs. Marquez 
Simula agreed that it is in the wrong area. She also added that the police officers do not want to be arresting 
people in the parks either and would rather work with someone to correct the issues. As Mayor she receives a 
lot of complaints about McKenna Park with pictures, videos, and letters. Greenhalgh indicated Huset Park would 
still have issues with parking when there are other events going on. Ostergaard asked if the organizers are aware 
of the complaints. Windschitl replied yes, the renters at McKenna Park are aware. They have been working with 
the people that they invite but cannot control the people coming in from other areas and using the other parks. 
Greenhalgh indicated this topic can be brought up again at a later meeting after members have had time to 
think about the next course of action. Windschitl added for the most park the volleyball players are abiding by 
the rules. It can be an inconvenience to the neighborhood. They had an alcohol permit earlier to consume but 
never to sell. Ostergaard added the streets are public and as a homeowner you are not entitled to any spot 
along the street, but blocking driveways is different. Windschitl indicated there was another issue in the past 
with a group of soccer players at various parks and the same problem is with parking.  
 
5. Rental Rates for 2024 and 2025. 
Windschitl indicated this is an annual procedure to set the rental rates within the Recreation Department and 
those are recommended to the City Council for approval. He reminded the Commission that the Murzyn Hall 
rental rates increased significantly a year and a half ago. Staff believe the rates are comparable with other city 
venues and do not recommend any increase in Murzyn Hall rental rates for 2025. All Saturdays for next year are 
not rented yet, which in the past would have been booked for most of the year at the old rates.  
 
Ostergaard reported she works with a lot of rentals for events and typically sees an automatic annual increase of 
something like 3%. Have staff ever considered an automatic increase each year. Windschitl replied that has been 
done almost every year in the past between 3% and 8%. Saefke added that the rental of Murzyn Hall is for the 
space, the tables and chairs, and building amenities, but we do not require any other minimums with food or 
alcohol or do we have an event coordinator on staff. The facility looks good at a glance but when you walk 
around you see there are many things that need to be fixed or updated. Currently in 2024 all of the Saturdays 
are booked in May, June, July, and August. Beyond that there are barely any Saturdays reserved and only a few 
Fridays booked during the summer. Prior to this past increase most of the summer dates were booked at this 
point in the year. Ostergaard asked if the off-season dates need to have a discounted rate. Saefke replied that 
had not been done in the past because there already was a different rate for a Friday or a Sunday, plus in the 
quieter months we were able to offer the use of Murzyn Hall to nonprofit organizations. It is a future decision 
for the city council as to if they want this facility to be a revenue producing site or more of a community based 
facility. It is also ok to have quieter months for community groups to use the building. Cullen stated profit is one 
thing, but they should think about operating costs as well. If another Murzyn Hall was built tomorrow the day 
after you start paying for its replacement. There are costs to maintain a building, its upkeep, and think about its 
future replacement and then incorporate that all into the rental costs. Ostergaard added that is often why there 
are small annual increases. She asked how many dates would need to be rented to break even on the operating 
costs. Windschitl replied that we would never break even. The building is set up for community usage. We have 
community groups like the Lions Club, Toastmaster, Athletic Boosters, and recreation programs that we staff the 
building for so it could never make money. This building is not just for rentals. Within the budget other rec 
programs put money back into the Murzyn Hall budget. We generate eight to ninety thousand dollars annually 

7

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 7 

 

   

 

for the revenue of the building, yet the costs with maintenance, air conditioners, and other repairs, it is up to 
$300,000 for the building costs. It is not all just building but we are maybe making a third of the costs back in 
revenue. 
 
Motion by Ostergaard, second by Macko, to increase the rental fees of John P Murzyn Hall by 3% for 2025. Upon 
vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Windschitl stated regarding park rental rates the current rates are $50 for a resident of Columbia Heights, $150 
for a non-resident, and $125 for a resident with a large group over 100 people. These are for a four-hour block 
of time, one day per park per weekend, and include tax. He stated that we do not want to overprice the rental 
so that people don’t pay to reserve it and we don’t know when anyone is there. The Commission can set the 
rates now and in the next few months if they decide not to rent the parks anymore, that can be decided later. 
Saefke added that beginning January 2nd the park reservations open for 2024. Eisenbise indicated if she were 
planning an event she personally would not use a location that she could not reserve. Windschitl replied that a 
key would not be obtained if it wasn’t rented. The Jefferson building and Ramsdell Park building with indoor 
bathrooms, and the indoor bathrooms at Sullivan Park would not be available. Cullen replied the Public Works 
Department could make up for that and order more portable restrooms at those parks. Marquez Simula asked if 
when a park is rented for 100 plus people do they bring more garbage cans. Windschitl replied sometimes if it is 
for a large event or fundraiser. Marquez Simula asked what is the incentive to tell you they are expecting more 
than 100 people and pay the higher rate. Unless we are going to bring more biffs and trash or recycle bins to 
help the event be better. For the Pride Festival they rented additional Biffs and they are not expensive. Eisenbise 
suggested charging $80 for a resident to rent the park. Macko wonders if that would overprice it and people 
would just go and use it without reservations. Peterson indicated $60 is too low for a rental fee and $80 is too 
high. $75 sounds like a better middle number. Ostergaard stated the nonresident fee should be significantly 
more than the resident fee. There should be a benefit to living in the city. 
 
Motion by Macko, second by Eisenbise, to increase the rental fees for the city parks in 2024 to a $75 Resident 
fee, $150 for a resident large group over 100 people, and $175 for a nonresident; all fees include tax. Upon vote: 
All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Windschitl reported the Event Wagon is for use within the city and has tables, chairs, and various recreation 
equipment. Staff drop off the wagon at the resident, park, or place of business in Columbia Heights and give the 
renter the key for the wagon. The wagon is then picked up the following Monday or day after the event if it is 
during the week.  
 
Motion by Macko, second by Eisenbise, to increase the rental fees of the Event Wagon to $75 for 2024 including 
tax. Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Windschitl reported ballfield rental fees have not been changed in many years. Currently the fee is $40 per day 
or $10 per hour. Staff recommend $50 per day or $20 per hour. Macko indicated a game can run up to three 
hours. Peterson suggested a higher hourly rate but you can buy in bulk at a discounted rate. Harzallah suggested 
$125 per day and $20 per hour. Windschitl indicated there are other fees not included such as chalking the field 
that can be added when needed. Macko does not want to outprice users. 
 
Motion by Macko, second by Harzallah, to increase the ballfield rental fee to $75 per day and $20 per hour. 
Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 

8

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   September 27, 2023 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 8 

 

   

 

Windschitl indicated the Garden Plots are located on Reservoir Boulevard and 46th Street. It is an unbuildable 
lot that Public Works tills, the Recreation Department stakes out the plots and takes the reservations. There are 
48 plots that are 10x15 feet. Staff recommend changing the rate from $25 per plot to $30 with tax. Marquez 
Simula has received complaints that no new people can get a garden plot.  
 
Motion by Macko, second by Harzallah, to increase the Garden Plot rental fee to $30 per plot including tax. 
Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Windschitl added that a decision needs to be made regarding the meetings for November and December 
because the regular dates fall on holiday weeks. Ostergaard asked if anything typically happens at the end of the 
year or if something needs to be decided before the end of the year. Windschitl replied what we just discussed 
regarding rental rates is the only thing that needs to be done prior to the end of the year. 
 
Motion by Macko, second by Harzallah, to combine the November and December Park and Recreation 
Commission meetings to Wednesday, December 6. Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Windschitl reported the Truck or Treat event is Saturday from 1-4pm. Commission members are welcome to be 
at the event. There will be a dry erase board for the members to ask the community their thoughts on the parks, 
and a game with candy. If members want to attend please let Saefke know. Saefke added the Sustainability 
Committee will be there at the table as well. 
 
Reports 
A.  Recreation Director 
None at this time. 
 
B.  Public Works Director 
None at this time. 
 
C.  Commission Members 
None at this time. 
 
Greenhalgh adjourned the meeting at 7:58 pm. 
Deanna Saefke, Recreation Secretary 

9

Item 1.



      October Parks  EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023                                                     
                                                  % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29                                                   

ACTIVITY FOR
2023 YTD BALANCE MONTH  ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

ACCOU DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 10/31/2023 10/31/23 YEAR‐TO‐DATE BALANCE USED

Dept 5200 ‐ PARKS
41010 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 496,000.00 350,186.18 29,981.36 0.00 145,813.82 70.60
41011 PART‐TIME EMPLOYEES 2,200.00 1,497.47 163.18 0.00 702.53 68.07
41012 SEASONAL EMPLOYEES 33,600.00 44,896.25 6,493.22 0.00 (11,296.25) 133.62
41020 OVERTIME‐REGULAR 18,300.00 4,882.40 287.18 0.00 13,417.60 26.68
41022 OVERTIME‐SEASONAL 0.00 130.80 0.00 0.00 (130.80) 100.00
41050 ACCRUED LEAVE ADJUSTMENT 0.00 201.29 0.00 0.00 (201.29) 100.00
41210 P.E.R.A. CONTRIBUTION 38,500.00 27,323.83 2,281.61 0.00 11,176.17 70.97
41220 F.I.C.A. CONTRIBUTION 42,000.00 29,378.34 2,700.03 0.00 12,621.66 69.95
41300 INSURANCE 89,600.00 68,340.85 5,925.20 0.00 21,259.15 76.27
41510 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREM 36,600.00 29,354.25 2,644.89 0.00 7,245.75 80.20
42000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 156.90 12.07 0.00 (156.90) 100.00
42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 17,500.00 14,895.68 319.56 4,513.40 (1,909.08) 110.91
42011 END USER DEVICES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
42012 OTHER TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 0.00 2,330.29 0.00 0.00 (2,330.29) 100.00
42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMS 0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 (35.00) 100.00
42070 TRAINING & INSTR SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL 26,500.00 17,712.14 0.00 0.00 8,787.86 66.84
42161 CHEMICALS 8,500.00 9,267.00 0.00 0.00 (767.00) 109.02
42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES 22,500.00 20,317.12 339.85 0.00 2,182.88 90.30
42172 UNIFORMS 2,300.00 1,398.12 96.82 0.00 901.88 60.79
42173 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 2,500.00 1,185.97 0.00 0.00 1,314.03 47.44
42175 FOOD SUPPLIES 0.00 75.43 0.00 0.00 (75.43) 100.00
42280 VEHICLE REPAIR AND PARTS 18,500.00 23,339.37 1,526.75 0.00 (4,839.37) 126.16
42282 GAS, OIL, LUBRICANTS 16,900.00 11,270.61 1,123.77 0.00 5,629.39 66.69
43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV. 4,500.00 831.41 189.08 0.00 3,668.59 18.48
43105 TRAINING & EDUCATION ACTIVITIES 4,000.00 3,492.06 165.00 0.00 507.94 87.30
43210 TELEPHONE 200.00 48.68 2.86 0.00 151.32 24.34

10

Item 2.



43211 CELL PHONES 3,500.00 2,148.10 154.54 0.00 1,351.90 61.37
43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 200.00 620.19 76.73 0.00 (420.19) 310.10
43310 LOCAL TRAVEL EXPENSE 100.00 243.21 0.00 0.00 (143.21) 243.21
43320 OUT OF TOWN TRAVEL EXPENSE 500.00 407.68 0.00 0.00 92.32 81.54
43500 LEGAL NOTICE PUBLISHING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE 28,300.00 23,583.30 2,358.33 0.00 4,716.70 83.33
43800 UTILITY SERVICES 38,700.00 47,308.38 646.86 0.00 (8,608.38) 122.24
43810 ELECTRIC 19,200.00 14,514.44 1,563.49 0.00 4,685.56 75.60
43830 GAS 7,700.00 5,879.97 180.45 0.00 1,820.03 76.36
44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES 49,100.00 17,150.48 9,898.08 0.00 31,949.52 34.93
44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVIC 2,400.00 1,442.18 0.00 0.00 957.82 60.09
44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPT 400.00 2,835.83 183.75 0.00 (2,435.83) 708.96
44050 GARAGE, LABOR BURD. 39,500.00 22,013.94 2,825.77 0.00 17,486.06 55.73
44100 RENTS & LEASES 82,400.00 88,706.10 8,274.67 0.00 (6,306.10) 107.65
44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 200.00 125.34 0.00 0.00 74.66 62.67
44376 CIVIC EVENTS 100.00 21.94 0.00 0.00 78.06 21.94
44390 TAXES & LICENSES 800.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 75.00
45180 OTHER EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,736.67 (1,736.67) 0.00
Total Dept 5200 ‐ PARKS 1,157,500.00 890,148.52 80,415.10 6,250.07 261,101.41 77.44

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‐  FUND 101 1,157,500.00 890,148.52 80,415.10 6,250.07 261,101.41 77.44

11

Item 2.



Parks     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          

                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023                                            

Date Description Reference # Debits  Credits  Balance 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

Department 5200 PARKS 

10/01/2023 101.5200.42000 OFFICE SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE     144.83

10/06/2023 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC IN4345629 12.07 156.90

COPY PAPER, ENVELOPES

10/31/2023 101.5200.42000 END BALANCE  12.07 0.00 156.90

10/01/2023 101.5200.42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT BEG. BALANCE     14,576.12

10/13/2023 AMAZON.COM 114‐0595183‐2241 207.32 14,783.44

REARVIEW BACKUP CAMERA TRACKED SKID

10/27/2023 FERGUSON WATERWORKS INC 0521820 112.24 14,895.68

SAWZALL, BATTERY PACK

10/31/2023 101.5200.42010 END BALANCE  319.56 0.00 14,895.68

10/01/2023 101.5200.42012 OTHER TECHNOLOGY BEG. BALANCE     2,330.29

10/31/2023 101.5200.42012 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 2,330.29

10/01/2023 101.5200.42030 PRINTING & PRINTED BEG. BALANCE     35.00

10/31/2023 101.5200.42030 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 35.00

10/01/2023 101.5200.42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTBEG. BALANCE     17,712.14

10/31/2023 101.5200.42160 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 17,712.14

10/01/2023 101.5200.42161 CHEMICALS BEG. BALANCE     9,267.00

10/31/2023 101.5200.42161 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 9,267.00

10/01/2023 101.5200.42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE     19,977.27

10/12/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY98041 33.99 20,011.26

WEDGE ANCHORS

10/13/2023 AMAZON.COM 114‐7211838‐6824 265.00 20,276.26

FLEDBAG BIG BAG DISPENSER

10/26/2023 HOME DEPOT #2802 3025047 40.86 20,317.12

ANTI‐FREEZE, HDMI CABLE

10/31/2023 101.5200.42171 END BALANCE  339.85 0.00 20,317.12

10/01/2023 101.5200.42172 UNIFORMS BEG. BALANCE     1,301.30

10/06/2023 SUMMARY PR 10/06/2023 96.82 1,398.12

10/31/2023 101.5200.42172 END BALANCE  96.82 0.00 1,398.12

12

Item 2.



10/01/2023 101.5200.42173 PROTECTIVE CLOTHINBEG. BALANCE     1,185.97

10/31/2023 101.5200.42173 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 1,185.97

10/01/2023 101.5200.42175 FOOD SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE     75.43

10/31/2023 101.5200.42175 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 75.43

10/01/2023 101.5200.42280 VEHICLE REPAIR AND BEG. BALANCE     21,812.62

10/31/2023 PARKS PARTS 14017 1,526.75 23,339.37

10/31/2023 101.5200.42280 END BALANCE  1,526.75 0.00 23,339.37

10/01/2023 101.5200.42282 GAS, OIL, LUBRICANTSBEG. BALANCE     10,146.84

10/31/2023 PARK FUEL 14014 1,123.77 11,270.61

10/31/2023 101.5200.42282 END BALANCE  1,123.77 0.00 11,270.61

10/01/2023 101.5200.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIO BEG. BALANCE     642.33

10/19/2023 J. BECHER & ASSOC INC 2313801‐F 181.00 823.33

PERMIT & INSPECTIONS 070123‐093023‐CITY

10/31/2023 23 FLEX PLAN ADMIN EXP 14003 8.08 831.41

10/31/2023 101.5200.43050 END BALANCE  189.08 0.00 831.41

10/01/2023 101.5200.43105 TRAINING & EDUCATI BEG. BALANCE     3,327.06

10/13/2023 ONLC TRAINING CENTER 364948 165.00 3,492.06

EXCEL 2019 ON‐DEMAND CULLEN

10/31/2023 101.5200.43105 END BALANCE  165.00 0.00 3,492.06

10/01/2023 101.5200.43210 TELEPHONE BEG. BALANCE     45.82

10/26/2023 POPP.COM INC 992806341 2.86 48.68

102623 ‐10013121

10/31/2023 101.5200.43210 END BALANCE  2.86 0.00 48.68

10/01/2023 101.5200.43211 CELL PHONES BEG. BALANCE     1,993.56

10/01/2023 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945707632 154.54 2,148.10

100123  342019817‐00001

10/31/2023 101.5200.43211 END BALANCE  154.54 0.00 2,148.10

10/01/2023 101.5200.43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNBEG. BALANCE     543.46

10/01/2023 ARVIG ENTERPRISES, INC 100123 3.26 546.72

INTERNET 1023

10/15/2023 COMCAST 185161026 9.72 556.44

101523 934571297

10/17/2023 ANOKA COUNTY B231017G 3.75 560.19

BROADBAND CONN 1023

10/31/2023 PRECISE MRM LLC IN200‐1045384 60.00 620.19

DATA PLAN 0923

13

Item 2.



10/31/2023 101.5200.43250 END BALANCE  76.73 0.00 620.19

10/01/2023 101.5200.43310 LOCAL TRAVEL EXPENBEG. BALANCE     243.21

10/31/2023 101.5200.43310 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 243.21

10/01/2023 101.5200.43320 OUT OF TOWN TRAVEBEG. BALANCE     407.68

10/31/2023 101.5200.43320 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 407.68

10/01/2023 101.5200.43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANBEG. BALANCE     21,224.97

10/31/2023 23 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLO14010 2,358.33 23,583.30

10/31/2023 101.5200.43600 END BALANCE  2,358.33 0.00 23,583.30

10/01/2023 101.5200.43800 UTILITY SERVICES BEG. BALANCE     46,661.52

10/23/2023 Internal Charge 646.86 47,308.38

10/31/2023 101.5200.43800 END BALANCE  646.86 0.00 47,308.38

10/01/2023 101.5200.43810 ELECTRIC BEG. BALANCE     12,950.95

10/06/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1066875102 68.18 13,019.13

100623 51‐0012266105‐3

10/09/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1067122716 37.82 13,056.95

100923 51‐0011039127‐7

10/09/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1067118120 104.37 13,161.32

100923 51‐0010057576‐7

10/09/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1067105080 42.66 13,203.98

100923 51‐8042065‐3

10/09/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1067120250 42.36 13,246.34

100923 51‐9597586‐9

10/12/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1068159682 124.94 13,371.28

101223 51‐5950185‐0

10/12/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1068159682 45.81 13,417.09

101223 51‐5950185‐0

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 24.03 13,441.12

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 17.64 13,458.76

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 28.65 13,487.41

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 126.27 13,613.68

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 59.84 13,673.52

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 58.13 13,731.65

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 13.23 13,744.88

101623 51‐4159573‐1

14

Item 2.



10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 67.74 13,812.62

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 63.21 13,875.83

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 43.96 13,919.79

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 315.34 14,235.13

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 13.38 14,248.51

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 15.63 14,264.14

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51‐4159573‐1 36.36 14,300.50

101623 51‐4159573‐1

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1068851064 37.89 14,338.39

101623 51‐7654903‐4

10/16/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1068851064 176.05 14,514.44

101623 51‐7654903‐4

10/31/2023 101.5200.43810 END BALANCE  1,563.49 0.00 14,514.44

10/01/2023 101.5200.43830 GAS BEG. BALANCE     5,699.52

10/06/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10802324‐3 15.93 5,715.45

100623 10802324‐3

10/06/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 5467671‐3 15.00 5,730.45

100623 5467671‐3

10/13/2023 BONA BROS MINNOCO 9025250 69.90 5,800.35

WHITE GAS FOR SMALL ENGINES

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 19.62 5,819.97

101623 8000014661‐5

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 15.00 5,834.97

101623 8000014661‐5

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 15.00 5,849.97

101623 8000014661‐5

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 15.00 5,864.97

101623 8000014661‐5

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 15.00 5,879.97

101623 8000014661‐5

10/31/2023 101.5200.43830 END BALANCE  180.45 0.00 5,879.97

10/01/2023 101.5200.44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERBEG. BALANCE     7,252.40

10/01/2023 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN 184062580 8,194.11 15,446.51

CITY PARKS LAWN SERVICE 0923

10/25/2023 MARCO, INC INV1178660 26.49 15,473.00

COPIER MAINT 102523‐012424

10/31/2023 J. BECHER & ASSOC INC 2313060‐F1 1,590.12 17,063.12

WIRE AERATORS‐SILVER LK 0723

10/31/2023 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN 185657035 87.36 17,150.48

15

Item 2.



LAWN SERVICE‐RAMSDELL 101823

10/31/2023 101.5200.44000 END BALANCE  9,898.08 0.00 17,150.48

10/01/2023 101.5200.44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRABEG. BALANCE     1,442.18

10/31/2023 101.5200.44020 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 1,442.18

10/01/2023 101.5200.44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWABEG. BALANCE     2,652.08

10/01/2023 RESPEC INC INV‐1023‐002 183.75 2,835.83

GIS COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1023‐1223

10/31/2023 101.5200.44030 END BALANCE  183.75 0.00 2,835.83

10/01/2023 101.5200.44050 GARAGE, LABOR BURDBEG. BALANCE     19,188.17

10/31/2023 PARKS LABOR 14017 2,825.77 22,013.94

10/31/2023 101.5200.44050 END BALANCE  2,825.77 0.00 22,013.94

10/01/2023 101.5200.44100 RENTS & LEASES BEG. BALANCE     80,431.43

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628942 68.00 80,499.43

SATELLITE RENT‐OSTRANDER

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628941 68.00 80,567.43

SATELLITE RENT‐LOMIANKI

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628940 368.00 80,935.43

SATELLITE RENT‐HUSET

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628939 136.00 81,071.43

SATELLITE RENT‐HUSET

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628933 220.00 81,291.43

SATELLITE RENT‐HUSET

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628938 68.00 81,359.43

SATELLITE RENT‐PRESTEMON

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628937 62.00 81,421.43

SATELLITE RENT‐LABELLE

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628936 62.00 81,483.43

SATELLITE RENT‐KEYES

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628935 220.00 81,703.43

SATELLITE RENT‐SULLIVAN

10/28/2023 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001628934 136.00 81,839.43

SATELLITE RENT‐MCKENNA

10/31/2023 23 GARAGE SPACE ALLOCATION 14011 6,866.67 88,706.10

10/31/2023 101.5200.44100 END BALANCE  8,274.67 0.00 88,706.10

10/01/2023 101.5200.44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEM BEG. BALANCE     125.34

10/31/2023 101.5200.44330 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 125.34

10/01/2023 101.5200.44376 CIVIC EVENTS BEG. BALANCE     21.94

10/31/2023 101.5200.44376 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 21.94

16

Item 2.



10/01/2023 101.5200.44390 TAXES & LICENSES BEG. BALANCE     600.00

10/31/2023 101.5200.44390 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 600.00

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT 5200 PARKS  29,938.43 0.00

17

Item 2.



OCT 2023 JPM     EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2023   % Fiscal Year Completed: 83.29                                                   

ACTIVITY FOR
2023 YTD BALANCE MONTH  ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

ACCOUDESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 10/31/2023 10/31/23 YEAR‐TO‐DATE BALANCE USED

Dept 5129 ‐ MURZYN HALL
41010 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 30,800.00 24,311.46 2,424.88 0.00 6,488.54 78.93
41011 PART‐TIME EMPLOYEES 104,000.00 79,673.26 9,118.78 0.00 24,326.74 76.61
41020 OVERTIME‐REGULAR 300.00 650.87 84.65 0.00 (350.87) 216.96
41210 P.E.R.A. CONTRIBUTION 10,100.00 7,901.63 853.44 0.00 2,198.37 78.23
41220 F.I.C.A. CONTRIBUTION 10,300.00 7,977.40 886.92 0.00 2,322.60 77.45
41300 INSURANCE 6,400.00 5,356.53 535.65 0.00 1,043.47 83.70
41510 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREM 8,200.00 6,568.36 740.11 0.00 1,631.64 80.10
42000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 5,041.00 0.00 0.00 (41.00) 100.82
42011 END USER DEVICES 600.00 26.95 0.00 65.87 507.18 15.47
42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 900.00 2,765.53 258.95 0.00 (1,865.53) 307.28
42161 CHEMICALS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10,000.00 4,480.39 52.07 0.00 5,519.61 44.80
42172 UNIFORMS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
42990 COMM. PURCHASED FOR RESALE 2,000.00 1,874.60 0.00 0.00 125.40 93.73
43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV. 7,600.00 8,649.60 1,272.00 0.00 (1,049.60) 113.81
43210 TELEPHONE 1,500.00 623.90 51.24 0.00 876.10 41.59
43220 POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 100.00 122.69 12.98 0.00 (22.69) 122.69
43430 ADVERTISING OTHER 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE 7,300.00 6,083.30 608.33 0.00 1,216.70 83.33
43800 UTILITY SERVICES 4,100.00 4,114.10 0.00 0.00 (14.10) 100.34
43810 ELECTRIC 27,000.00 26,035.67 3,465.14 0.00 964.33 96.43
43830 GAS 9,000.00 7,636.49 416.29 0.00 1,363.51 84.85
44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES 4,000.00 1,487.28 0.00 0.00 2,512.72 37.18
44010 BUILDING MAINT:INTERNAL SVCS 10,000.00 8,666.70 866.67 0.00 1,333.30 86.67

18

Item 3.



44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 24,000.00 25,433.48 3,145.26 0.00 (1,433.48) 105.97
44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 1,600.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 75.00
44040 INFORMATION SYS:INTERNAL SVC 5,900.00 5,033.67 491.67 0.00 866.33 85.32
44100 RENTS & LEASES (65,700.00) (53,047.41) (5,475.00) 0.00 (12,652.59) 80.74
44310 CREDIT CARD FEES 3,300.00 1,143.41 89.90 0.00 2,156.59 34.65
44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
44390 TAXES & LICENSES 300.00 370.00 0.00 0.00 (70.00) 123.33
Total Dept 5129 ‐ MURZYN HALL 230,800.00 190,180.86 19,899.93 65.87 40,553.27 82.43

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‐  FUND 101 230,800.00 190,180.86 19,899.93 65.87 40,553.27 82.43

19

Item 3.



October JPM  GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          

                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 10/01/2023 TO 10/31/2023                                            

Date Description Reference # Debits  Credits  Balance 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

10/01/2023 101.5129.42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MBEG. BALANCE     2,506.58

10/05/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97657 14.98 2,521.56

MURZYN HALL DATA RUN ‐ ATM

10/05/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97657 9.96 2,531.52

MURZYN HALL DATA RUN ‐ ATM

10/05/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97657 1.99 2,533.51

MURZYN HALL DATA RUN ‐ ATM

10/05/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97657 2.99 2,536.50

MURZYN HALL DATA RUN ‐ ATM

10/05/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97657 2.19 2,538.69

MURZYN HALL DATA RUN ‐ ATM

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97856 12.99 2,551.68

LADDER, DRILL BITS, BIT HOLDER, CABLE TI

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97856 16.99 2,568.67

LADDER, DRILL BITS, BIT HOLDER, CABLE TI

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97856 4.89 2,573.56

LADDER, DRILL BITS, BIT HOLDER, CABLE TI

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97866 2.19 2,575.75

UTILITY KNIFE, BLADES, STEEL PLATE, OLDW

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97866 1.99 2,577.74

UTILITY KNIFE, BLADES, STEEL PLATE, OLDW

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97866 6.98 2,584.72

UTILITY KNIFE, BLADES, STEEL PLATE, OLDW

10/09/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97866 11.98 2,596.70

UTILITY KNIFE, BLADES, STEEL PLATE, OLDW

10/19/2023 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY S007383801.001 168.83 2,765.53

FUSES, EXIT LIGHT, SECURITY LIGHT

10/31/2023 101.5129.42160 END BALANCE  258.95 0.00 2,765.53

10/01/2023 101.5129.42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE     4,428.32

10/06/2023 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER‐FRIDLEY 97722 52.07 4,480.39

BATTERIES, GLUE, TAPE

10/31/2023 101.5129.42171 END BALANCE  52.07 0.00 4,480.39

10/01/2023 101.5129.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SBEG. BALANCE     7,377.60

10/04/2023 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 1025‐F301422 1,080.00 8,457.60

ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSPECTION ‐ MURZYN

10/26/2023 ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 14902142 192.00 8,649.60

SECURITY JPM 102123

10/31/2023 101.5129.43050 END BALANCE  1,272.00 0.00 8,649.60

20

Item 3.



10/01/2023 101.5129.43210 TELEPHONE BEG. BALANCE     572.66

10/26/2023 POPP.COM INC 992806341 0.74 573.40

102623 ‐10013121

10/31/2023 POPP.COM INC 992807461 50.50 623.90

103123 ‐10010429

10/31/2023 101.5129.43210 END BALANCE  51.24 0.00 623.90

10/01/2023 101.5129.43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICAT BEG. BALANCE     109.71

10/01/2023 ARVIG ENTERPRISES, INC 100123 3.26 112.97

INTERNET 1023

10/15/2023 COMCAST 185161026 9.72 122.69

101523 934571297

10/31/2023 101.5129.43250 END BALANCE  12.98 0.00 122.69

10/01/2023 101.5129.43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE BEG. BALANCE     5,474.97

10/31/2023 23 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIO14010 608.33 6,083.30

10/31/2023 101.5129.43600 END BALANCE  608.33 0.00 6,083.30

10/01/2023 101.5129.43800 UTILITY SERVICES BEG. BALANCE     4,114.10

10/31/2023 101.5129.43800 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 4,114.10

10/01/2023 101.5129.43810 ELECTRIC BEG. BALANCE     22,570.53

10/09/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1067072505 169.65 22,740.18

100923 51‐4697130‐6

10/11/2023 CORNILLIE 2 COMMUNITY SOLAR 17058 1,316.17 24,056.35

101123 SOLAR POWER

10/20/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1070093629 3,392.40 27,448.75

102023 51‐4350334‐8

10/20/2023 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1070093629 1,413.08 26,035.67

102023 51‐4350334‐8

10/31/2023 101.5129.43810 END BALANCE  4,878.22 1,413.08 26,035.67

10/01/2023 101.5129.43830 GAS BEG. BALANCE     7,220.20

10/16/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661‐5 416.29 7,636.49

101623 8000014661‐5

10/31/2023 101.5129.43830 END BALANCE  416.29 0.00 7,636.49

10/01/2023 101.5129.44010 BUILDING MAINT:INTERNABEG. BALANCE     7,800.03

10/31/2023 23 BUILDING MAINT ALLOCATION 14005 866.67 8,666.70

10/31/2023 101.5129.44010 END BALANCE  866.67 0.00 8,666.70

10/01/2023 101.5129.44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUABEG. BALANCE     22,288.22

10/02/2023 ALTEMP MECHANICAL, INC. 262922 375.00 22,663.22

CLEAN ICE MACHINE 100223

10/03/2023 CINTAS INC 4169552221 105.94 22,769.16

MOPS, MATS JPM 100323

21

Item 3.



10/09/2023 CLEAN BEVERAGE LINE 23‐HALL‐4 60.00 22,829.16

BEER LINE CLEANING 1023

10/12/2023 CINTAS INC 4170258358 33.59 22,862.75

MOPS JPM 101023

10/12/2023 COMMERCIAL STEAM TEAM 26865 1,156.20 24,018.95

CARPET CLEANING JPM 2023

10/12/2023 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN 184730529 71.56 24,090.51

LAWN SERVICE‐JPM 101223

10/19/2023 CINTAS INC 4170964124 33.59 24,124.10

MOPS JPM 101723

10/20/2023 NORTHLAND REFRIGERATION INCORPORAT 3025 1,092.58 25,216.68

A/C REPAIR 092123‐100923

10/26/2023 CINTAS INC 4171667731 33.59 25,250.27

MOPS JPM 102423

10/31/2023 CINTAS INC 4172382820 105.94 25,356.21

MATS, MOPS JPM 103123

10/31/2023 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP INC 8106379784 77.27 25,433.48

PREVENT MAINT 1023

10/31/2023 101.5129.44020 END BALANCE  3,145.26 0.00 25,433.48

10/01/2023 101.5129.44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE S BEG. BALANCE     1,200.00

10/31/2023 101.5129.44030 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 1,200.00

10/01/2023 101.5129.44040 INFORMATION SYS:INTERNBEG. BALANCE     4,542.00

10/31/2023 23 IT ALLOCATION 14012 491.67 5,033.67

10/31/2023 101.5129.44040 END BALANCE  491.67 0.00 5,033.67

10/01/2023 101.5129.44100 RENTS & LEASES BEG. BALANCE     (47,572.41)

10/31/2023 23 MURZYN SPACE ALLOCATION 14013 5,475.00 (53,047.41)

10/31/2023 101.5129.44100 END BALANCE  0.00 5,475.00 (53,047.41)

10/01/2023 101.5129.44310 CREDIT CARD FEES BEG. BALANCE     1,053.51

10/31/2023 CC FEE REC/COM DEV 14002 89.90 1,143.41

10/31/2023 101.5129.44310 END BALANCE  89.90 0.00 1,143.41

10/01/2023 101.5129.44390 TAXES & LICENSES BEG. BALANCE     370.00

10/31/2023 101.5129.44390 END BALANCE  0.00 0.00 370.00

22

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approve regular meeting minutes from the Park & Recreation Commission October 25, 2023
	Oct  25, 2023

	Item 2.	Approve Payment of Bills - Parks October 2023
	Oct23 Parks %
	Oct23 Parks Expenses

	Item 3.	Approve Payment of Bills - John P Murzyn Hall October 2023
	Oct23 JPM %
	Oct23 JPM Expenses

	Bottom

